

## **Community Aviation Consultation Group Meeting Minutes**

Date	Wednesday 02 November 2022
Objective	Community Consultation
Facilitator	Rex Mooney
Minute Taker	Ilma Thorne
Attendees	Rex Mooney, Tony Schulz, Ilma Thorne, Steve Jarrett, Dave Goodes. On Teams – Nicole Walsh, Alex Redgrove, Annie Li, Grace Ryan, John Graham
Apologies	Colin Dawson

Торіс	Details
<b>Welcome</b> Rex Mooney	Rex introduced and welcomed all to the meeting
Previous Minutes Rex Mooney	<ul> <li>Previous minutes were accepted.</li> <li>A response was sent to Brad Seymour notifying his request to name an Airport Room after his late father Warren Seymour was declined</li> <li>The Airport Environment Officer not accepted as replacement member for vacant Environment and Conservation representative</li> <li>Still looking for new member to represent Community and Indigenous Culture</li> </ul>
Member Feedback Nicole Walsh Steve Jarrett Dave Goodes	<ul> <li>Delays in baggage being available to passengers to collect has improved. Tony explained this was due to reduce staff numbers from when NT Health were on site for COVID processing. Passengers now come through a lot quicker</li> <li>Some international passengers are moving around. Domestic travels are positive moving into 2023</li> <li>Dave asked about the main road leading to the Airport. After resealing done several years ago the centre line was changed to a double white line from the Adelaide turn off all the way. This is causing safety issues with frustrated drivers stuck behind traffic, stops any overtaking to occur, people turning off, stopping to view aircraft etc. Can the road markings be changed or10 min free parking be extended</li> </ul>

Торіс	Details	
ASP Airport Managers Report Tony Schulz	<ul> <li>Passenger numbers have improved. Once International flights increase numbers are expected to return to pre COVID figures</li> <li>There are currently 75 aircraft in storage with 2 more departing this week. Numbers are expected to reduce further but aircraft will still come in for storage and maintenance. An engine run up bay has been built on site and going well</li> <li>Checked Bag Screening Xray upgrade has been completed which is the last of the entire Security Screening upgrade required to meet regulations</li> <li>The baggage carousel is scheduled to have some maintenance next month. During this time, the carousel on the west end of the Terminal will be in use. Signage and staff will assist with directions</li> <li>The GA (General Aviation) Apron overlay is complete with new line marking. Crack sealing on main apron happening now and due for overlay in 2 years</li> <li>Good results received from the Annual Technical Inspections</li> <li>The Aerodrome Operations Manual has now been approved</li> <li>Aerodrome Field Emergency Exercise was held last month. The Emergency Plan will be updated once recommendations are received</li> <li>SSP have taken over running of the Sterile Area café. This area is to be renovated soon. As part of their contract, they are also to provide a food and beverage area on the landside. This is expected to be available later this year</li> </ul>	
Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development & Communication Annie Li	<ul> <li>Annie showed an incredibly detailed presentation to the group explaining the focus of the white paper, aviation sustainability, regulations sunsetting and reform, regional aviation programs, airports safeguarding, emerging aviation technologies and PFAS investigation program</li> </ul>	
Airservices Australia Report John Graham	Australia is one of the fastest growing markets for drones.     Airservices are developing a Flight Information Management System (FIMs) to manage an orderly airspace as activity increases	
Meeting Dates	Wednesday 8 <sup>th</sup> March 2023 @ 1100	
ACTION ITEMS		
Rex Mooney	<ul> <li>Replacement member sought from Environment and Conservation</li> <li>Replacement member sought from Community and Indigenous Culture</li> <li>Approach NT Government about changing of line marking on main</li> </ul>	
Tony Schulz	road	